
Appendix C 

 

REP A  

 

From REDACTED  

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:10 AM 

To: EHL Licensing <ehl.licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 

Cc: REDACTED 

Subject: License objection  

EF CON ENDS: 29.10.2024 VALID PPN (A)  

Hi I’m emailing to object to the sale of alcohol until 9pm at 1 Victoria grove in hove. 

This is a residential street and there is already a late night bar right next to the site 

mentioned above, serving alcohol daily until midnight. 

I have a REDACTED and we already deal with considerable noise pollution not to mention 

empty glass bottles and vomit outside our home. 

It seems excessive to have two establishments on one residential street serving alcohol into 

the night. 

Regards 

REDACTED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REP B 
 
From: REDACTED 
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Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: EHL Licensing <EHL.Licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 1 Victoria Grove BN3 2LJ licensing objection 

EF CON ENDS: 29.10.2024 VALID PPN (B)  

Good morning,   
 
I am writing to raise an objection to the licensing of Fika, 1 Victoria Grove BN3 2LJ, 
specifically the sale of alcohol until 9pm.  
 
I am a REDACTED, and already have trouble with the level of noise coming from 
REDACTED outside keep us awake at night during the weekends. 
 
Fika will be situated closer to where we live, and within this residential area. I am 
expecting a REDACTED, so the threat of extra noise, on top of the bar that's already 
here, in an already quiet and peaceful residential road, is something I object to.  
 
However, I do not want this to be a reason the establishment cannot continue 
business. As an alternative suggestion, please consider writing into the agreement 
that all patrons must remain inside in the evenings so as to minimise the noise.  
 
REDACTED 
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